From: Enquiries

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: Enquiries

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information request - Procurement Contact for recent IT Managed Service contract for
Single Source Regulations Office

Date: 07 January 2019 12:15:56

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your FOI request, received on 11 December 2018 and allocated reference RFI 025.
Here are our answers to your six questions concerning IT Managed Services:

1. Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at
the PQQ & ITT stages.

ANSWER: None. The service was procured through the Geloud 9 Crown Commercial Service framework.
Please see the CCS pages for details of the framework https://ccs-

agreements.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/contracts/rm1557ix

2. Contract value of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date.
ANSWER: see published information https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/03a5d823-0903-
4e8e-b605-be77b71fc346

3. Start date & duration of framework.
ANSWER: not applicable as not a framework. Contract start/end date see published information above.

4.  Isthere an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?
ANSWER: Gcloud 9 contracts can have two extensions of 12 months each (see Buyer's Guide above)

5. Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or
renewed?
ANSWER: No

6.  Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?
ANSWER: Dagmar Jeschin, Head of IT and Information Management

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review.
Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the response to your
original request and should be addressed to: Neil Swift, c/o Enquiries, enquiries@ssro.gov.uk.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the
Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information
Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

Yours sincerely,

[REDACTED]
Enquiries

Single Source Regulations Office
T: 0203 771 4771 | E: enquiries@ssro.gov.uk Finlaison House | 15-17 Furnival Street | London | EC4A 1AB

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 11 December 2018 16:53

To: Enquiries <enquiries@ssro.gov.uk>

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Procurement Contact for recent IT Managed Service contract for
Single Source Regulations Office

Dear FOI Team,
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I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to
the contract below.

IT Managed Services
The details we require are:

* Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the
PQQ & ITT stages*  Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date * Start date &
duration of framework e Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of
the extension?

* Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?
» Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?

For clarity, the details of the successful and unsuccessful suppliers are kept in the strictest confidence. These
details are used only to contact and support suppliers regarding their bidding activity for the relevant contracts.

Yours sincerely,

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
request-539039-49fd8370@whatdotheyknow.com

Is enquiries@ssro.gov.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Single Source Regulations
Office? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change request/new?body=ssro

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and
copyright policies:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-guidance-for-authorities

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's FOI page.
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